Lynne Baldwin

From: Neil Whitton

Sent: 23 April 2024 09:45

To: Suzanne Taylor

Cc: DC Support

Subject: 24/01041/DISC - Proposed Himley Village North West Bicester, Middleton Stoney

Road, Bicester, Oxfordshire

Dear Suzanne,

| am replying via email as the link on the document took me to the generic planning site not the portal for consultee
responses.

Anyway having read the document provided | am saeseed that this condi®on can be discharged.

Please note my working pattern below, | will only respond on the days appropriate to the email content
Mon — Weds: Environmental Protection, Thurs — Fri: Health Protection and Compliance

Kind Regards

Neil Whitton BSC, MCIEH

Environmental Health Officer
Environmental Health and Licensing
Cherwell District Council

Tel - 01295 221623

Email - Neil.Whitton@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

http://www.cherwell.gov.uk/
Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil

Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil

Registered Environmental
Health Practitioner



